

# Mauricio Gastón Pineda

30 years old, Married, DOB 04/01/1987

ID 32848066, PASSPORT AAD719788

Luis Pereyra 1081, Postal Code B1648BGI, Tigre, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Phone. +54 011 5245 9749 , CellPhone. +54 011 15 3501 1267

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/pinedamg>

Website: <http://www.mpineda.com.ar>

Email: [pinedamg@gmail.com](mailto:pinedamg@gmail.com)

Skype: pineda\_mg

## Summary

My name is Mauricio Gaston Pineda, I'm from Argentina and I live in Buenos Aires. I started to programming at 16 years old on C++ in high school, and since that, I've programmed in many languages, but finally, I found my passion, I love PHP.

And with more passion for good software design and best practices, I specialized myself on Magento E-commerce Platform, currently I'm a Magento Certified Developer Plus, and I have taken the courses on "Fundamentals of Magento 2 Development" and "Magento 2 Trained Partner Program".

Also, I love working with the different frameworks and platforms like, Laravel, CakePhp, CodeIgniter, Drupal, Wordpress, and create Bash Scripts to automate everything.

Recently I have taken a course to learn Native Android Development, and currently, I'm working on a personal project on Android.

## Professional Skills

- HTML / HTML5
- CSS3 / LESS / SASS
- PHP5 / PHP7
- Javascript / JQuery / PrototypeJS / Etc
- Android
- MySQL / SQLite / CouchDB
- Apache / Nginx
- Bash Scripting
- Docker / Vagrant
- Bootstrap / Angular
- NodeJS
- Composer / Bower

## Framework and Platform Experience

- Laravel
- Zend Framework
- CakePHP
- CodeIgniter
- FuelPHP
- Slim
- Magento
- Magento 2
- Wordpress
- Drupal
- WooCommerce
- Joomla

## **Experience**

### **05.2017 – 10.2017 | ArroyoLabs, Inc.**

I've worked on a custom PHP Framework called Erdiko based on Slim Framework, and also on multiple sites of Magento Platform and Drupal.

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Design and implementation of custom libraries
- Perform system testing and bug fixing
- Magento maintenance
- Created and Improved Magento Modules
- Drupal maintenance

### **06.2012 – 05.2017 | UpAndRunningSoftware, Inc.**

I've worked on more than of 35 Magento websites, Laravel and Custom PHP frameworks, and worked with many API as WalMart, Twilio, Amazon MWS, WhitePages, Google, etc.

#### **Responsibilities:**

Improvements on page load of Magento Platform  
Upgraded Magento 1 Platform and Laravel from 4 to 5  
Restored and improved the security on hacked sites  
Created and Improved Magento Modules  
Enhanced custom PHP Frameworks  
Performed system testing and bug fixing  
Continuous Integration  
Magento maintenance

### **11.2013 – 08.2014 | ExpandLab.**

I've worked on ExpandLab Company as a Magento Developer on multiple projects, with different teams and other projects alone, directly with the client.

#### **Responsibilities:**

Upgraded Magento 1 Platform  
Created and Improved Magento Modules  
Improvements on page load of Magento Platform  
Performed system testing and bug fixing  
Magento maintenance

#### **08.2011 – 09.2012 | Summa Solutions**

I've worked as PHP Developer, only on Magento Projects, and I was in charge of a team of 3 developers, called Rapid Development, to solve critical issues in live environments.

##### **Responsibilities:**

- Improvements on page load of Magento Platform
- Upgraded Magento 1 Platform
- Improved the security on hacked sites
- Created and Improved Magento Modules
- Magento maintenance
- Performed system testing and bug fixing
- Continuous Integration

#### **04.2011 – 08.2011 | Apernet**

I've worked as PHP Developer, on Magento, Wordpress and Joomla Projects.

##### **Responsibilities:**

- Created and Improved Magento Modules
- Magento maintenance
- Created and Improved Wordpress Plugins
- Performed system testing and bug fixing
- Created and Improved Joomla Plugins

#### **08.2009 – 01.2011 | Brandlive**

I've worked only on Magento Sites, focused only on Magento Modules or Backend area.

##### **Responsibilities:**

- Upgraded Magento 1 Platform
- Created and Improved Magento Modules
- Improvements on page load of Magento Platform
- Performed system testing and bug fixing
- Magento maintenance
- Continuous Integration

## **05.2008 – 07.2009 | Publiquest**

I've worked as PHP Developer, on custom code, creating a new internal framework called Hydra.

### **Responsibility:**

Created Custom PHP Landing Pages  
Created Custom PHP Galleries Pages  
Web Games for Promo Codes  
Created a custom Framework  
Created a handler for the frontend Flash  
Performed system testing and bug fixing  
Sites maintenance

## **Education**

### **03.2000 - 12.2006 | Alte. Guillermo Brown**

High School oriented to Computer technician and Networking, 6 Years.

### **Knowledge acquired**

#### Programming Language:

- C++
- FoxPro
- Visual Basic 6.0
- Html
- ActionScript 2.0

#### Design:

- Fireworks
- Flash Mx
- Director 8
- Dreamweaver Mx
- 3D Studio

### **03.2007 - 06.2008 | ITMaster**

Private Academy. Career: Web Developer, 1 Year.

- OOP
- Java Beginner level
- PHP5 intermediate level
- HTML / XHTML / XML
- CSS
- JavaScript / Ajax
- RDBMS / MySQL / SQL Server
- Prototype / ScriptaculoUs

### **06.2008 - 12.2008 | ITMaster**

Private Academy. Career: Master PHP. 8 Months

- OOP
- UML
- PHP5 Design Patterns
- SPL
- Web Services
- RDBMS / MySQL / SQLite

- Stored Procedures / Triggers

- Functions and Views
- Zend / CakePhp / Smarty / Tidy

## Language

Spanish: Native Language

Inglés:

Oral: Intermediate

Write: Intermediate

Read: Advanced

## Websites worked:

<https://onepak.com/> - Custom PHP

<http://www.exp-logistics.com/> - Laravel

<http://www.gerberchildrenswear.com/> - Magento

<http://nutriquest.com/> - Laravel

<https://www.accuquilt.com/> - Magento

<https://www.wheretowatch.com/> - Drupal

<http://www.charmingcharlie.com/> - Magento

<https://www.subarupartsforyou.com/> - Magento

<http://www.cinsay.com> - Custom PHP and Magento

<http://www.stockngo.com/> - Magento

<http://www.barristerbooks.com/> - Magento

<http://www.marahoffman.com/> - Magento

<http://www.shop601.com/> - Magento

<http://www.muzeikshop24.nl/> - Magento

<http://www.gondack.com.ar/> - Magento

<http://www.swisscloud.com/> - CakePHP

<http://imax.todoshowcase.com/> - Joomla

<http://www.todoshowcase.com/> - Joomla

<http://www.fmrockandpop.com/> - Joomla and Custom PHP

<http://www.sedal-mag.com/> - Custom PHP

<http://b2b.trucco.es/login> - Magento

<http://b2c.trucco.es/login> - Magento

<http://www.muxu.cc/> - Magento

<http://www.prune.com.ar/> - Magento

<http://www.rodo.com.ar/> - Magento

<http://www.alestebbrand.com/> - Magento